10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

ENFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT

Time-Place: Council Chambers
820 Enfield Street
Enfield, CT
7:00 PM Special Meeting

Call to Order — 7:00 PM

Invocation or Moment of Silence — Thomas J. Sirard

Piedge of Allegiance — Thomas J. Sirard

Fire Evacuation Announcement

Roll Call

Board Guest(s)

Saperintendent’s Report

a. Student Representatives Report

b. UAV Club

¢. November & December Events

Audiences

Board Members’ Comments

Unfinished Business

Date: 11/18/14

a. Discussion and Action if any, Regarding Allocating Student Seats at Suffield Vo-Ag for 2013-16

New Business

a. Discussion and Action if any, Regarding the Enfield High School New Eagle Mascot

b. Budget Basics Brochure
Board Commitiee Reports

a. Buildiag Commitiee
b. Finance Commititee

Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting Minutes — October 28, 2014 and Special Meeting Minutes —

November 6, 2014
Approval of Accounts and Payroll

a. For the Month of October FY2014
b. Line Item Transfers if any

Correspondence and Communications
Audiences

Executive Session

a. Matter(s) Related to Strategies and Negotiations with respect to Pending Claims and Pending Contracts

b. Maiter(s) Related to Personnei

Adjournment



ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

e .

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENﬁENT OF SCHOOLS

Date: November 18, 2014

To: Enfield Board of Education

From: Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann

Re: Superintendent’s Report

a. Student Representative Report: Enclosed in your packet you will find a report

from both BOE Student Representatives regarding events/happenings at their
respective high schools. Student Representatives may have some additional
information or comments to share with Board members.

b. UAV Club: At this time, I will give the Board an update about the UAV club.
c. November & December Events: Students will be dismissed early on November

26™ with lunch and schools and offices will be closed on November 27" and 28"
for the Thanksgiving Break.

As a reminder, the Board will only hold one regular meeting in December. The
December 9" regular BOE agenda will be sent out at a later date. Special
meetings can be added if needed.

— 27 SHAKER ROAD+ ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082 - (860) 253-6500 - FAX (860) 253-6510 —




-~ ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Date: November 18, 2014

To: Enfield Board of Education

From: Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann

Re: Discussion and Action if any, Regarding Suffield Vo-Ag Seats for
2015-16

This item has been placed back on the agenda for Board members to continue their
discussion from the last Board meeting regarding declared open seats at Suffield Vo-Ag
for FY2015-16. Board members received requested information related to the district’s
enrollment history, tuition costs and future commitment responsibilities. This
information is enclosed in your packets.

Therefore, the Enfield Board of Education may take any action(s) deemed appropriate
regarding Suffield Vo-Ag Seats for 2015-16.

— 27 SHAKER ROAD- ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082 - (860) 253-6500 - FAX (860) 253-6510 —




ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

7

Date: November 18, 2014

To: Enfield Board of Education

From: Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann

Re: Discussion and Action if any, Regarding the Enfield High School New
Eagle Mascot

This item has been placed on the agenda for Board members to start the discussion
regarding the Enfield High School Eagle Mascot. Members from the Transition Team
have met. Their recommendation for the mascot is enclosed in your packet.

Therefore the Enfield Board of Education may take any action(s) deemed appropriate
regarding the Enfield High School Eagle Mascot.

— 27 SHAKER ROAD - ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082 - (860) 253-6500 - FAX (860) 253-6510 —




S

= ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOQLS

/7

Date: November 18, 2014

To: Enfield Board of Education
From: Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann
Re: Budget Basics Brochure

Enclosed in your packet is a copy of the 2015-16 Budget Basics Brochure. I will
distribute copies of the brochure for Board members to review.

— 27 SHAKER ROAD - ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082 - (860) 253-6500 - FAX (860) 253-6510 —



———

,,:" "~ ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

// =

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Date: November 18, 2014

To: Enfield Board of Education
From: Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann
Re: Executive Session

The Board of Education needs to discuss the following item:

- Matter(s) Related to Strategies and Negotiations with respect to Pending
Claims and Pending Contracts
- Matter(s) Related to Personnel

Therefore, I recommend that the Enfield Board of Education enter into executive session,
with the appropriate personnel invited, for the reasons described above. An affirmative
vote of two-thirds of the members present and voting is required. Board members will
relocate to the Enfield Room for the Executive Session.

— 27 SHAKER ROAD - ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082 - (860) 253-6500 - FAX (860) 253-6510 —




1tem FHa

gﬁ% EHS/FHS Student Representative Reports — November 18, 2014
//’,f

Enfield High & Enrico Fermi High School:

- EHS/FHS Financial Aide Parent Information Night will be held on November 20t at
6:30 PM in the EHS Auditorium.

- FHS Lamplighters Production of “One in a Million” will be held on November 21st at 7:00
PM in the Auditorium.

- FHS Lamplighters Production of “One in a Million” will be held on November 2204 gt
2:00 PM and 7:00 PM in the Auditorium.

- FHS Winter Sports Information Night will be held on December 4th at 6:30 PM in the
Auditorium.

- Torchlight Parade & Carol Sing will be held on December 6% starting at Enfield Street
Elementary School at 6:00 PM and will end at the Town Green at 7:00 PM. The Carol
Sing and Tree Lighting will start at 7:00 PM on the Town Green.

- EHS Winter Sports Information Night will be held on December 9th at 6:30 PM in the
Auditorium.



I+€ " i‘-“ [Ca

ENFIELD PUBLIC
SCHOOLS

27 SHAKER ROAD ¢ ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082
TEL: 860.253.6500 ¢ FAX: 860.253.6510 ¢ WWW. ENFIELDSCHOOLS.ORG

DATE: 17 October 2014

TO: Board of Education Members

FROM: Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann, Supeﬁntenden@

SUBJECT:  Suffield VoAg

Below please find information related to the district’s history and future commitment
responsibilities to the Suffield VoAg program.

Statutory language:

(b) Each local or regional board of education not maintaining an agricultural
science and technology education center shall provide opportunities for its
students to enroll in one or more such centers in a number that is at least equal
to the number specified in any written agreement with each such center or
centers, or in the absence of such an agreement, a number that is at least equal
to the average number of its students that the board of education enrolled in
each such center or centers during the previous three school years, provided, in
addition to such number, each such board of education shall provide
opportunities for its students to envoll in the ninth grade in a number that is at
least equal to the number specified in any written agreement with each such
center or centers, or in the absence of such an agreement, a number that is at
least equal to the average number of students that the board of education
enrolled in the ninth grade in each such center or centers during the previous
three school years.

Enrollment History and Tuition Cost

School Year Total Enrollment Cost per Student Total Cost
2010-11 24.5 $7,992 $ 195,804
2011-12 28 $ 7,992 $ 223,776
2012-13 33 $7,992 : $ 263,736
2013-14 31 $ 7,200 $ 223,736
2014-15 30 $ 7,200 $ 216,000

Three year total enrollment average = 31.33
Current grade level enrollment: Grade 9 = 10; Grade 10 = 5; Grade 11 = 8; Grade 12 =7
Last three years grade 9 enrollment: SY2012-13 = 8; SY2013-14 = 5; SY2014-15 = 10

Three year grade 9 average = 7.66



2015 — 2016 Enrollment

Based on the historical enrollment data the district must provide a total of 32 seats and
at least 8 grade 9 seats.

There are 7 grade 12 students who will leave the program at the end of the year leaving
23 returning for the 2015-16 school year.

For the district to meet its minimum responsibility we must offer at least 9 grade 9 seats
for next year.

Enrollment Process

Suffield VoAg is currently recruiting candidates to apply for admission for the 2015-
2016 school year. The application deadline is early January 2015. Applications will be
reviewed and candidates will be interviewed in January and February. Candidates will
be notified of acceptance in early March, 2015.

2015-2016 Tuition

Tuition is set by the State Department of Education. The CSDE usually notifies Suffield
regarding the next year’s tuition sometime during the fall of the previous year. To date
Suffield has not been notified of the 2015 - 2016 tuition.

Transportation

Due to the expanded geographic location of the Enfield students attending Suffield
VoAg it is necessary to utilize two busses to get the students to Suffield on time without
excessive unreasonable run times. The cost for the district this year to transport
students to Suffield VoAg is $ 80,000.







WHAT YOU CAN DO

All Enfield residents have the right and
responsibility to know what town boards
and agencies are doing to enhance the
qguality of life for our town. Enfield
residents are encouraged to become
educated regarding initiatives in our
community. As budgets are the means to
successfully implement those initiatives,
understanding the budget process is
extremely important.

READ everything that is available. Budget
materials are posted on town and Board
of Education websites. Information
regarding the content of the budget is
often included in minutes of meetings of
the Board of Education, Town Council
and other town boards and agencies.

ATTEND and participate in meetings of
the Board of Education, Town Council
and town agencies as well as public
hearings. These are are all public
meetings.

REACH OUT to your local elected
officials. They are your neighbors who
have volunteered their time for the
benefit of our community. They seek your
recommendations on ways to further
improve the Town of Enfield. Your calls,
letters and emails do make a difference.

'I/-,‘-evw’\ ﬁ— H \".) :

CONTACT
INFORMATION

Superintendent of Schools
Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann

860-253-6531

Deputy Superintendent of Schools
M. Christopher Drezek

86025376533

Board of Education
Mr. Thomas J. Sirard, Chairman
tsirard@enfieldschools.org
860-741-6936
Mr. David Wawer, Vice Chairman
dwawer@enfieldschools.org
860-265-7415

Mr. Vincent M. Grady, Secretary

vegrady@enfieldschools.org
860-930-1450

Contact Information for other BOE Members at:

www.enfieldschools.org

Town Council

Mayor
Mr. Scott R. Kaupin

skaupin@enfield.org

Deputy Mayor & District 111
Mr. William F. Lee

blee@enfield.org

Mipority Leader
Mr. William “Red” Edgar

w_j_edjar@sbceglobal.net

Contact Information for other Town Council Members at:
www.enfield-ct.gov

ENFIELD
PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Building a World Class System
of Tomorrow, Today!

2015-2016
Budget Basics

s

Enfield
‘Board of Education

www.enfieldschools.org



Your participation in the
Budget Process is Important

The Enfield Board of Education
encourages all citizens to be active and
well-informed participants in local
government,

Budget planning for the next fiscal year
begins October of 2014 and concludes
May 2015. It is a complex process
involving many stakeholders. This
brochure serves as a reference that
Enfield residents can use to contribute
to a constructive dialogue at each
stage of the process.

The Enfield Board of Education
believes that engaging, rigorous and
personalized education for all students
is both the foundation and the future of

our community.

To learn more, visit us at

www.enfieldschools.org.

i

OCTOBER - DECEMBER 2014

» The Board of Education meets to discuss their

expectations regarding the upcoming budget process.

» The Superintendent gives budget preparation

instructions to all administrators and department chairs.

® Principals and Departments Chairs meet with their staff

to determine budgetary needs and priorities.

* The Cabinet meets with all principals and department

chairs over a two-day period to review budgetary needs

and priorities.

» The Superintendent, Chief Financial Officer and Chief

Education Technology Officer prepare a budget
proposal for submission to the Board of Education.

JANUARY 2015

1/13 - 7:00pm - Board of Education Regular Meeting
Superintendent presents 2015-2016 budget proposal
to Board of Education in public session.

%@ 1/20 - 7:00pm - Special Board of Education Budget

Meeting (if needed) Board of Education discusses
proposal in a public session.

Q@ 1/27 - 7:00pm - Board of Education Regular Meeting

Board of Education discusses proposal in public
session.

FEBRUARY 2015

%@ 2/3 - 7:00pm - Special Board of Education Budget

0

£

Meeting (if needed) Board of Education discusses
proposal in public session.

2/10 - 7:00pm - Board of Education Regular Meeting
Board of Education discuss proposal in public session.

2/17 - 7:00pm - Special Board of Education Budget
Meeting (if needed) Board of Education discusses
proposal in public session.

@ 2/24 - 7:00pm - Board of Education Regular Meeting

Board of Education discusses proposal in public
session, last meeting to vote on the budget to be
presented to the Town Manager.

MARCH 2015

3/9/15 - 5:30pm - Board of Education Chair and
Superintendent present Board's budget proposal
to Town Council in public session.

3/16/15 - 7:00pm - Town Manager presents 2015 -
2016 budget proposal to Town Council in public
session.

APRIL 2015

(@ Town Council holds regular and special meeting in

™ public session to discuss and determine the 2015 -
2016 Town budget.

(j@ 4/8/15 - Town Council Community Conversation
on the Budget

(’@ 9’5@ 4/29/14 - 7:00pm - Joint Town Council &
i)
Board of Education public hearing on the
2015 - 2016 budget

MAY 2015

%’@ » Town Council holds regular and special meeting in
public session to discuss and determine the 2015 -

2016 Town budget.
e The Council adopts the 2015 -2016 budget.

qgi@ e The Board of Education adjusts its budget proposal

according to the adopted Town budget at regular
or special meetings in public session.

The Board of Education may vote at any time on the
budget to be submitted to the Town Manager.

TIMELINE OF BUDGET EVENTS

]

‘/@7 Represents key meetings where your input has the
B | mostimpact.

Dates & Locations are subject to change.
For current information, please see:
www.enfieldschools,org & www.enfield-ct.gov




BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 28, 2014

A regular meeting of the Enfield Board of Education was held at Town Hall in Council
Chambers, located at 820 Enfield Street, Enfield, CT on October 28, 2014.

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairman Sirard.

2. INVOCATION OR MOMENT OF SILENCE: Raymond Peabody

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Raymond Peabody

4. FIRE EVACUATION ANNOUNCEMENT: Chairman Sirard announced the fire
evacuation announcement.

5. ROLL CALL:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Peter Jonaitis, Raymond Peabody, Lori Unghire, Vin Grady, Tina
LeBlanc, Timothy Neville, Stacy Thurston and Tom Sirard

MEMBERS ABSENT: David Wawer

ALSO PRESENT: Dr. Jeffrey Schumann, Superintendent; Mr. Christopher
Drezek, Deputy Superintendent; EHS Student Representative
Christine Luksic and FHS Alternate Student Representative Eric
Barnes

6. BOARD GUEST(S) - None

7- SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

a. Student Representatives Report — as presented

b. Academic Achievement Report — Performance Plus

Chief Academic Officer Ms. McKernan, Eli Whitney Principal Mrs. Ingalls, Nathan Hale
Principal Ms. Roman and Enfield Street Principal Mrs. Reeves reviewed the new student data
program Performance Plus each school is using with the Board.

Ms. McKernan explained that you can drill into the subgroups for additional reports that will
show stands.

Mrs. Ingalls added this program is very efficient and it being used frequently. She thanked the
Board for purchasing this worthwhile tool. We can track information on students while they
move throughout the school system. We can drill into each subgroup and review student data
stands and trends. The old system would have taken us around 15-18 hours to gather
information that can now be accessed quickly with Performance Plus.

Ms. Roman explained how much time is being saved using Performance Plus. We can easily
look at benchmark testing for each student. This can assist when sharing information during
report card conferences. The teachers also thank you for this program.

Mrs. Reeves explained that you can review math assessments and see what interventions are
needed. We are offering assistance for our Tier II and III students and can see if the
interventions are working. This data management system is a great resource tool. She

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
October 28, 2014
Page 1



thanked the Board for purchasing this program for the district. We can now analyze data in a
more effective way.

Ms. McKernan stated they can come back and show the Board some comparative reports at a
later time. Staff can spend more time assisting our students by using the information that has
been entered into Performance Plus. Qur teachers are excelling with using this program. They
are finding out on their own how to add their own assessments to Performance Plus. You can
track almost anything. Thank you.

Mr. Neville thanked them for the presentation. Assessment and instruction is what we do. We
den’t talk about this enough., Time has always been a big concern for gathering information
and entering it. This tool will help enhance instruction. Keep up the good work and come
back again and give us further updates.

Mr. Grady asked who is entering all of this data into the system. Ms. McKernan stated some of
the tests are automatically transferred into the program by outside vendors and some of the
data will be entered in by staff. We can scan the information, use a bubble reader or manual
information.

Mr. Grady previously sat in on data team meetings. Will this help to cut down on the amount
of time staff spends out of the classrooms? Mrs. Ingalls stated we will still hold data team
meetings. The time spent here will be more useful to the teachers and students.

Mr. Peabody thanked them for the presentation. He appreciates the leverage with technology
and more time being spent in the classroom. This will give you a line of sight of performance in
an interesting way.

Mrs. Ingalls added this will help parents to better understand the progress their child is
making.

Mr. Peabody stated staff can review the information and determine when interventions are
needed. Ms. McKernan stated we have always been there to intervene. Staff can now track
student’s progress with intervention they are receiving and are able compare the information
from year to year.

Mr. Peabody is happy to hear staff members are embracing this technology. Thank you for
yvour efforts.

Mr. Jonaitis stated that he misses using the brightly colored highlighters and score books.

Chairman Sirard stated this is a more efficient way of your data team’s time. What else besides
test scores are being entered into this system? Ms. McKernan stated the program has the
capability to track anything we want to track.

Chairman Sirard asked if any personal student information or disciplinary actions are being
logged into this system. Ms. McKernan stated no, that information is kept by using a different
program.

Chairman Sirard asked if the data can be share with outside groups. Ms. McKernan stated no.

Chairman Sirard asked what will happen with the data once the student graduates. Will the
file be redacted? Ms. McKernan stated she will need to look into this. We haven’t gotten to this
yet.

Mr. Neville stated that data retention laws are pretty clear. This would be interesting to find

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
October 28, 2014
Page 2




out about this. Dr. Schumann stated he can look into this further.

C. Staff PL & Veteran’s Day — as presented
d. Special BOE Meeting — as presented

€. Grants Update ~ as presented

f. Personnel Report — as presented

8. AUDIENCES - None

9, BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Mr. Peabody stated that Nathan Hale held their Boo Bash and the kids had a great time. Hats
off to the Hale PT'O and staff members for putting this great event together for the students.

Mr. Peabody stated there is a movement in Hartford to establish regional schools. He lived in
one and this is tough. If this happens, kids will be travelling a very long time to and from
school. He is not in favor of this movement and urged parents to call your state
representatives about this.

Mrs. LeBlanc attended the Fermi Field Hockey game. They won and now qualify for the State
Tournament. She wishes them good luck.

Mrs. LeBlanc stated EHS Rachel’s Challenge students and staff were there to greet students in
the morning, It was one of the most positive things she could see on a Friday morning, She
thanked everyone that was involved with this event.

Mrs. LeBlanc extended her deepest sympathy to the Gates family. They had a deep lost this
week.

Mr. Neville attended the Enrico Fermi National Honor Society induction ceremony. He
congratulated all of the new inductees and recognized all the hard academic work they have all
endured to receive this honor.

Mr. Jonaitis stated the Board discussed finger printing at a meeting last week. Is this a State
law or is this just about being cautious. Dr, Schumann stated that if individuals are going to
work with students and they are not under the direct supervision of an employee, they must be
finger printed and undergo a background check.

Mr. Jonaitis added that we are being a little over cautious for people chaperoning on field trips.

Dr. Schumann added we are being prudent. Mr. Jonaitis stated this bothers him. We might
be a bit overly prudent.

Mr. Jonaitis stated he received information regarding department heads but has some
additional questions. Are these department heads teachers or are they administrators? They
are receiving around $4K extra at a per diem rate. This is something the Board should look at.
They are teaching fewer classes.

Mr. Jonaitis reminded parents that report cards will be coming out on November 14th,
Parent/Teacher conferences will also be held on November 12 & 13t%, He urged parents to call
ahead to schedule your time to meet with your child’s teacher.

Chairman Sirard stated the Gates Family has been recognizing our veteran’s for many years.
He asked everyone to keep them in your thoughts during this year’s Veteran’s Day.

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
October 28, 2014
Page 3




10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Continue the Discussion Regarding Suffield Vo-Ag Seats for 2015-16

Dr. Schumann reviewed the information he provided Board members regarding Suffield Vo-Ag.
The number of seats the Board will need to provide is at least 9, Suffield has started the
recruiting process.

Mr. Neville asked about the cost per student and will the cost remain at $7,200? Dr.
Schumann stated the cost will drop around $300 or $400. The State is dropping the rate
slightly.

Mr. Peabody would like to keep sending 10 students to Suffield Vo-Ag. We are currently paying
around $1.3 million dollars for students attending magnet schools.

Mr. Neville understands the value of the Vo-Ag program, We need to lock at all of the tuition
bills before we make any decisions.

Mr. Peabody understands the financial implications with magnet school tuitions.

Mrs. LeBlanc stated we are paying anywhere from $3,200 to $5,200 for each Enfield student
that attends a magnet school.

Mr. Jonaitis asked about the enrollment history and costs and how many students have
completed the program. Dr. Schumann stated the enrollment numbers listed in the memo
reflect the number the State looked at for official October enrollment numbers, We have a base
line of 7.66 and will need to offer at least 8 seats that will satisfy half of the State’s
requirement. The other half of the requirement is for the 3 year total which is 31.33 which we
need to offer at least 32 seats. When the current seniors graduate, we will need to offer at least
9 seats to get to 32 seats. By doing this, we will meet the minimum requirements needed.

Mrs. LeBlanc added this is just for the Vo-Ag tuition. This does not include transportation
costs. Transportation costs are around $80K-$85K. We received a breakdown of magnet
school costs at the Finance Meeting prior to tonight’s meeting that was quite informative.

Mr. Neville asked why there is such a difference with the costs with the magnet schools. We do
not pay any tuition for Cheney Tech or Prince Tech except for transportation. Dr. Schumann
stated the Vo-Ag rates are set by the State of Connecticut, CREC sets the rates for their own
magnet school tuitions.

Mr. Neville stated we do not have control of the numbers at the magnet schools. Many times,
we do not know that students will attend. Is there any talk about stabilizing this?

Dr. S8chumann stated CREC recruits heavily during the month of September. We are on the
hook for the students once they are enrolled on October 1t, He has spoken to our legislators
about holding us harmless until June Ist. This would help us with budgeting.

Mr. Neville stated there is really no cutoff date. Dr. Schumann stated we budget for magnet
costs. Last year we budgeted for $1.2 million and spent $1.3 million. We are looking at
magnet school costs this year coming in arcund $1.5 million.

Mr. Neville would like Dr. Schumann to contact our legislators again. We need to be able to
plan our budgets. This is hitting every district the same way. He is not against student
choices. We take our responsibilities very seriously and are between a rock and a hard place.
We are not against any opportunities for these kids.

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
October 28, 2014
Page 4




Mr. Grady stated we are mandated by State law regarding the number of Suffield Vo-Ag seats.
Can we change the law about the seats due to budgetary constraints? Dr. Schumann stated
this is the one magnet school that we have some controel with.

Mr. Peabody would like to have our State Representatives attend an upcoming meeting. These
costs are out of control and they are affecting our students negatively.

Mr. Jonaitis would like our legislators to get magnet school costs under control. This is a real
problem and he would like them to do something about it.

Chairman Sirard asked Dr. Schumann to invite our Legislators to an upcoming Board meeting
s0 we can have a conversation about this.

Chairman Sirard added the State has an obligation to fund education and they have dropped
the ball along the way. Schools are not being funded properly. He suggests that we stick with
the mandated class list at Suffield Vo-Ag. We may want to expand this but our hands are tied
with rising magnet school tuition costs. This will give us some control with our budget. We
already have too many variables we need to deal with.

Dr. Schumann will place this item on the November 18tk Special Meeting Agenda for Board
approval.

Mr. Neville stated we do not want students to apply without knowing how many seats will be
available. Dr. Schumann stated Suffield Vo-Ag is recruiting now and the application deadline
is in January.

Mr. Neville would like the Board to address this at the next meeting.

Chairman Sirard stated we will act on this at the November 18" meeting.

11. NEW BUSINESS

a. Approval of FY2016 Head Start Federal Grants, Program Plans and Personnel
Policies ' ' :

Head Start Director Deb Clement and Education Disabilities Coordinator Melissa Levasseur
gave the Board an update about the Enfield Head Start program, FY2016 Head Start Federal
Grants, Program Plans and Personnel Policies.

Mrs. Clement invited Board members to visit Head Start.

Mr. Jonaitis asked about the waiting list at Head Start. Mrs. Clement stated they have 27
students on the waiting list.

Mr. Jonaitis stated it would be nice if we had more space to add more students like using part
of Stowe, Mrs. Clement stated we are federally funded. H the grants are not being offered, we
could not offer more spaces. Our grants only cover 104 spaces. Additional space would not
make any difference at this time. She loves the support.

Mrs. Clement thanked the Gilbane Construction Company for being so cooperative with Head
Start.

Mr. Neville stated they gave the students miniature hard hats. Mrs. Clement stated we
received 104 little hard hats. Mr. Neville stated you do a great job at Head Start.

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
October 28, 2014
Page 5




Mr. Neville stated the grants are federal. Mrs. Clement stated the grant was written for a
certain number of students. We are a delegate of Manchester Head Start. If the Federal
Government wanted to increase the funding for additional enreliments, we could apply through
Manchester.

Mr. Neville stated another way to increase the numbers would be if someone paid for their
seats. Mrs. Clement stated that is correct — private funding could be used to provide additional
slots. Other Head Starts do this.

Mr. Jonaitis stated we are under Manchester. Mrs. Clement explained to the Board that
Manchester is the grantee.

Mr. Jonaitis asked why we can’t be our own grantee. Mrs. Clement stated we were under CRT.
There is one pot of money. We would need to reapply for the same money we are currently
receiving now. :

Mr. Jonagitis asked if Manchester has a waiting list like we do. Mrs. Clement stated that
Manchester is struggling at this time. They are competing with the magnet schools and do not
have a waiting list like Enfield does.

Mr. Jonaitis stated if we have a greater need, it would seem that we should try to do this.

Mr. Neville added there would also be additional administrative costs if we were to go out on
our own that would need to be considered. Mrs. Clement stated that is correct, there would be

additional costs associated with this.

Mr. Peabody moved, seconded by Mrs, Thurston that the Enfield Board of Education approves
the FY2016 Head Start Federal Grants, Program Plans and Personnel Polices as presented.

A vote by roll-eall 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

b. Approval of Authorized Signers for ED-099 Agreement for Child Nutrition
Programs

Dr. Schumann stated authorization is needed in order for Mrs. Edwards, our Nutrition Services
Supervisor to submit Form ED-099 fo the State of Connecticut for our Child Nutrition
Programs.

Mrs. LeBlanc moved, seconded by Mrs. Unghire that the Board approves the Agreement for
Child Nutrition Programs and authorize Dr. Schumann, Mr. Drezek and Mr. Grady to endorse
form ED-099 as presented.

A vote by roll-call 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

12. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Curriculum Committee

The Curriculum Cemmittee met on October 27%. We will continue with curriculum and
instruction presentations at future Board meetings. We discussed the AP Springboard Math
Program at JFK, the Technology Education Program at JFK and the Forum for Professional
Learning. He would like all Board members to receive a copy of the cheat sheet that was
presented at the Curriculum meeting.

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
October 28, 2014
Page 6




Mrs. Thurston stated the video we viewed was impressive. The students like what they are
learning.

Mr. Peabody added the students are learning as they are working.

Mr. Neville stated we will continue to bring you curriculum, instruction and assessment items.
We are doing good work in our schools and we should celebrate this.

Chairman Sirard would like to continue with these reports.
b. Finance Committee

Mrs. Leblanc reported the Finance Committee met earlier tonight and we received excess cost
information, magnet school costs and transportation costs. She would like the entire Board to
receive this information. This explains everything clearly. We have received the new budget
books.

Mr. Jonaitis asked about the per pupil costs. Mrs. LeBlanc stated the cost in 2014 was
$13,513 per pupil and in 2013 the cost was $12,781 per pupil.

Mr. Neville asked why the budget books were reprinted. Dr. Schumann stated some of the
pages were not printed correctly. The copies are at Central Office.

Mrs. LeBlanc stated that Mrs. West did a great job with the magnet school and cost sharing
information.

c. EHS Building Committee

Mr. Neville reported that Enfield High Building Project is growing each day. Bids for Phase II
are completed and the bids are coming in lower than projected. The Topping Off Ceremony will
be held on November 12t at 10:00 AM. Boeard members can sign the beam before it is added
to the building. Everyone is invited to attend. Their safety record has been excellent and they
are really watching out for everyone. Gilbane is very informative about keeping us up to date.

Chairman Sirard would like this item added to our agendas for future reports.
Mr. Jonaitis asked about the different phases. Mr. Neville stated Phase [ is site work like
cement and foundations; Phase II is buttoning up or the bulk of the work being done and

Phase Il is Fixtures, Furniture and Equipment.

Mrs. Unghire asked about the student’s taking aerial photography of the consiruction. Mr.
Neville stated Gilbane has taken a lot of pictures and they have been posted on the website,

Mrs. Unghire thought they were going to use a drone to take the pictures. Mr. Neville stated we
needed a permit for the crane. He believes the drone item was discussed. He will look into
this.

13. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Grady moved, seconded by Mr, Neville that the Special Meeting Minutes of September 23,
2014 be approved. A vote by show-of-hands 7-0-1 passed with Mrs. LeBlanc abstaining.

Mrs. Thurston moved, seconded by Mr. Peabody that the Regular Meeting Minutes of October
14, 2014 be approved. A vote by show-of-hands 6-0-2 passed with Mr, Sirard and Mrs.
LeBlanc abstaining.

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
October 28, 2014
Page 7




14. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS PAYROLL

a. For the Month of August 2014/15

Mrs. LeBlanc moved, seconded by Mr. Grady that the Enfield Board of Education accept the
superintendent’s certification as follows: “I hereby certify that in the month of August, total
expenditures amount to $693,527.85 broken down between payroll totaling $419,482.38 and
other accounts totaling $274,045.47. All payments have been made in accordance with the
approved budget and are properly accounted for within the books of accounts. Copies of
approval for check invoices are properly documented.”

A vote by show-of-hands 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

b. For the Month of September 2014/15

Mrs. April moved, seconded by Mr. Grady that the Enfield Board of Education accept the
superintendent’s certification as follows: “I hereby certify that in the month of September, total
expenditures amount to $6,001,474.17 broken down between payroll totaling $3,893,547.59
and other accounts totaling $2,107,926.58. All payments have been made in accordance with
the approved budget and are properly accounted for within the books of accounts. Copies of
approval for check invoices are properly documented.”

A vote by show-of-hands 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

c¢. Line Item Transfers, if any - None

15. CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATIONS - None

l6. AUDIENCES - None

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mr. Grady moved, seconded by Mr. Neville that the Enfield Board of Education enters into
Executive Session for Matter(s) Related to Personnel — Superintendent’s Evaluation & Contract.

A vote by show-of-hands 6-2-0 passed with Mrs. Thurston and Mr. Jonaitis in dissent,

The Board relocated to the Staff Lounge for the Executive session portion of the meeting at 8:30
PM. No Board action occurred while in Executive Session.

18. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Grady moved, seconded by Mrs. Thurston to adjourn the Regular Meeting of October 28,
2014,

All ayes, motion passed unanimously.
Meeting stood adjourned at 9:30 PM.

Vincent M. Grady Respectfully Submitted,
Secretary
Board of Education

Kathy Zalucki, Recording Secretary

Regular BOE Meecting Minutes
October 28, 2014
Page 8



BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 6, 2014

A special meeting of the Enfield Board of Education was held at Henry Barnard Elementary
School in the Board’s Conference Room, located at 27 Shaker Road, Enfield, CT on November
6, 2014.

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM by Chatrman Sirard.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chairman Sirard

3. FIRE EVACUATION ANNOUNCEMENT: Chairman Sirard announced the fire
evacuation announcement.

4. ROLL CALL:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Ray Peabody, Lori Unghire, Dave Wawer (participated remotely},
Timothy Neville, Stacy Thurston and Tom Sirard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Vin Grady, Tina LeBlanc & Peter Jonaitis

Chairman Sirard announced the Dave Wawer will participate remotely per BOE Policy #9341.8
Participation at Board Meetings by Remote Methods.

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Mr. Neville moved, seconded by Mrs. Unghire that the Board enters into Executive Session for
Matter({s) Related to Strategies and Negotiations with respect to Pending Claims and Pending
Contracts; and Matter(s) Related to Personnel — Superintendent’s Evaluation & Contract.

A vote by show-of-hands 5-0-0 passed unanimously.

The Board remained in the Board Conference Room for the Executive Session. Dr. Schumann,
Mr. Drezek, Pat West and Chris Wardrop, USI joined the Board in the Executive Session.

Mr. Wawer joined the Executive Session by participating remotely at 7:05 PM.
Mr. Wardrop was excused at 7:50 PM.
Mrs. West was excused at 8:00 PM.

While the Board was in Executive Session, no Board action occurred. The Board returned to
open session at 8:33 PM.

6. ACTION, IF ANY, REGARDING PENDING CLAIMS AND PENDING CONTRACTS

No Board action occurred.

7. ACTION, IF ANY, REGARDING SUPERINTENDENT’S EVALUATION & CONTRACT

Mr. Neville moved, seconded by Mrs, Thurston that the Enfield Board of Education authorizes
the Chair to sign the Superintendent’s evaluation and agreement addendum.

A vote by show-of-hands 6-0-0 passed unanimously.

Special BOE Meeting Minutes
November 7, 2014
Page 1




8. ADJOURNMENT

Mrs. Thurston moved, seconded by Mr. Peabody to adjourn the Special Meeting of November 6,
2014.

The motion passed unanimously with all ayes. The Meeting stood adjourned at 8:35 PM.

ectfully S itted,

. Drezek
Deputy Superintendent

Special BOE Meeting Minutes
November 7, 2014
Page 2



